7/

“ *

Steven Smethie

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments;

H

As we discussed Jast Sararday ar

Per our conversation and mv prior F-Mail, Baseload Energy has raised a total of $230K via Promissory Notes. You will
2011 "‘a‘:-m:s sheet & Income statement.
you now have a record of total 2010 & 2011 annual - Year to Date of expenses, including & the caputal contribution by

k.ivz
Shawn of 829,083 (/9

see the individual deposit amounts 1n the s ,z%c;zmzis. Also,as perthe 2010 &

Contrary to vour thought that $300K to S450K of funds had been ot re ;mm& correctly, ce that all funds are
completely aecounted in the statements Baseload fnergy did not rarse $750K in pr Uziiﬁ«.xi}f'? notes. but Baseload
Energy does have that approximate amount tand more ) in acerved debt & salarics,
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Steve -1 vou have any questions, fet's wlk.
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Bascload bnery
steps m March - "'&gf:rii

reel very contfident that we wiil complete our initial
i
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. then your Promissory Note will be repaid in §
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Sincerely,

Dave Spaldin 1
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